Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

From: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:04 PM

To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 115 Acker Street East, Project CRT2206
Leanna,

Please enter below for hearing on 2/1. Thanks.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her

City Council Offices - Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals - www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

From: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) <racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:49 PM

To: SalimNtambwe@gmail.com

Cc: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 115 Acker Street East, Project CRT2206

Salim Ntambwe,

Per our conversation, your Legislative Hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, February 1, 2022. This is a teleconference
hearing. Please be near your phone and ready to appeal between 10:00 a.m. and noon. Staff will call you at 651-276-
0269.

Have a good day.

Racquel Naylor

Legislative Hearings

Suite 310 City Hall

15 Kellogg Boulevard West
Saint Paul, MN 55102
Phone: 651-266-8585

Fax: 651-266-8574



